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Director of Monitoring and Research

Ms. Catherine Siders

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
Bureau of Water

DWPC Compliance Section #19

1021 North Grand Avenue East

P.O. Box 19276

Springfield, Illinois 62794-9274

Dear Ms. Siders:

Subject: Hanover Park Water Reclamation Plant - Illinois Environmental Protection
Agency Permit No. 2022-SC-66896, Special Condition 6 Monitoring Report for
January, February, and March 2024

This report contains the monitoring data for the Hanover Park Water Reclamation Plant (WRP)
Fischer Farm site for January, February, and March 2024, as required by Illinois Environmental Protection
Agency (IEPA) Operating Permit No. 2022-SC-66896, Special Condition 6. No lagoon supernatant or liquid
biosolids were applied to the Hanover Park WRP Fischer Farm site during January, February, or March

2024.
Very truly yours,
‘M Crx
Albert Cox, Ph.D.
Environmental Monitoring and Research Manager
Monitoring and Research Department
AC:If

Mr. T. Bennett, IEPA

Mr. B. Fleming, [EPA

Mr. K. Middleton, USEPA, Region 5
Mr. J. Chavich

Mr. B. Kaunelis

Mr. P. Desai

Dr. H. Zhang
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